

Alliance
Workforce Committee Meeting
Wednesday, August 31, 2022
10:00 AM – 11:30 AM

Join Virtual Meeting:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89796541408?pwd=OGpPRVArcDhTS1MzWml3YUhaZHV3dz09>

Meeting can also be joined by calling 6699009128,,89796541408#,,,,*651946#

Committee Members in Attendance: Co-Chair Don Erickson, Co-Chair Julie Scholz, Deb Darmata, Jill Baker, Marielena McWhirter, Sarah Spafford

Committee Members not in Attendance: Kirk Wolfe, Stephanie Willard, Tanya Pritt

Staff: Jennifer Fraga (AOCMHP)

Staff not in Attendance: Annette Marcus (AOCMHP)

Guests: Kristy

Time	Agenda Item	Notes
10:00	Introductions, Announcements, Consent Agenda	
10:05	CME Legislative Support Update and Follow-Up	<p>Reminder from last meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Jenn emailed Senator Gelsler Blouin about placeholder bill possibility and also Charlette about hospital staff in support of this legislation - Committee decided to follow these steps: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Step 1: Ask Senator Gelsler-Blouin to put a placeholder bill in for us (Other legislative champion options include Rep. Moore-Green, Nosse, Frederick, Sanchez) Step 2: Adapt bill to have it be more about creating capacity / trainings we want to see medical providers take, would have a fiscal <p>When it's time, Jill asked us to think through the YSIPP Initiatives for FY 22-23 that this group is interested in amplifying and how we can map out the pieces for those and the potential CME legislation to come together.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Map what already exists (trainings hospitals are doing. Jill knows someone who is a nurse whose hospital does a suicide prevention training and Charlette Lumby knows of efforts in the Salem Hospital she is / was part of) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o What could be our implementation strategy for mapping out what exists? - Investigating the pros/cons of going after workforce initial training requirements rather than continuing education. Social work, counseling prep programs. CACREP requirement, etc.

		<p>Rep. Nosse will be the chair of the House Healthcare Committee. There is talk of combining the Healthcare and Behavioral Health Committees this next legislative session. Nosse is a big champion of Behavioral Health legislation.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Don is interested in having a conversation with Rep. Nosse around the CME expansion legislation. He may have some insight between the overlap of healthcare / behavioral healthcare worlds. Asking things like, "How might we approach this issue in the legislature?" - Don will send a request to Rep. Nosse and will work with Annette, Julie, and Jenn around crafting that email. Jenn will start this email chain. <p>Jenn will schedule a meeting with Annette to catch her up on the CME expansion legislation for mid-next week and will invite people from this committee. If you're able to attend, please do.</p>
11:00	Status Check on HB 2315	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Public hearing update <p>The previously scheduled public hearing experienced technical difficulties. Another notice for a new public hearing will be sent out. 988/MRSS rules and the 5 definitions that have huge impact on scope of work and overlap with those rules and HB 2315 will be done at the same time so there won't be any contradictions. This slows the process but is okay.</p> <p>Internal meeting September 8th.</p> <p>What can we do? Pull out trainings listed in 988/MRSS and definitions so we can review them and provide input during the public hearing / comment period.</p>

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Review next steps for HB 2315 below agenda
11:30	Round Table / Adjourn	<p>Culturally and linguistically specific providers: if a provider can provide this, they will receive a pay differential / reimbursement. This is through OHA's Workforce Unit and is for community behavioral health providers.</p> <p>New Alliance members: we are trying to fill specific SB 707 categories. Those who meet those categories can apply for membership throughout the year as a rolling application. To recommend someone, connect with Annette and Jenn.</p> <p>Governor Executive Order Directing state agencies to take specific steps to improve equity in state procurement and contracting.</p> <p>New SB 48 report comes out in October.</p>

Follow-Up Tasks for HB 2315

Completed items:

RAC

Scope and sequence. Jill still wants to send out a memo to boards around this.

Updated Rules from Jill, Plan for TSPC engagement

Priorities for Jill:

~~RAC then co-create a scope of sequenced recommended trainings by role followed by RFP.~~

1. ON PAUSE: RFP development advice for training (Don, Stephanie, David)
Requested feedback from folks within 2 weeks on materials she sent to folks. Funding source that was hoping to be used is not available. Looking for a new one. If help is needed, Jill will ask us for a letter / input around this.
2. ~~Co-create a scope of sequence of recommended trainings by role (Don, Cheryl C., Sarah)~~
~~Staff to do to help bring this meeting together with Jill & Shanda. Should be concurrent with RAC.~~
3. ~~Review Rules to Determine RAC Need (Annette, Jenn and Stephanie)~~
Rules around Traditional Healthcare workers (that OHA has control over) – these were updated but did not include suicide prevention. There needs to be a rules advisory council for this and Jill thinks she needs to ask for emergency rules process to make sure they are in effect in time.
Stephanie, Annette, Marielena, Jill to meet. Timeframe – Jill will get back to the group on a timeline. Guess is to meet within the next couple of weeks. Stephanie says between now and March 31st and not May works for her.
4. Request update on public hearing and memo on trainings.

OAR 410 – Jill thinks these need a RAC

OAR 309-027 – Jill does not think that these need a RAC